# THE WAR OFFICE

HAS RESULTED IN A FURTHER ORDER FOR

### TWENTY - FIVE CROSSLEY CHASSIS

A Large Range of these Famous Cars can be seen at Stand 37, City Hall, and at our Works, a FEW minutes only from the Exhibition Hall.

Crossley Motors Ltd, Gorton-lane, Manchester

### Manchester Motor Show JAN. 9-17th, 1914

Atkinson & Milnes Garages Ltd MANCHESTER ROAD, HASLINGDEN. Tel. No. 74. ACCRINGTON. YOUR SERVICE

in giving you absolutely unbiassed advice upon the purchase of any type of motor for any particular purpose, and can give you any trial in order to convince you upon any point which you may be in doubt of. Details of running costs can be furnished for any make or type of car, and if required arrange-ments can be made whereby you can have a car supplied and maintained for you at a fixed sum per annum.

Arrangements can also be made for any type of car to be supplied on the Gradual Payment system, so that it will be possible to purchase a car without disturbing your investments. Make arrangements to meet one of our representatives at the Show. A postcard now is all that is necessary.

#### 50, HIGHER EANAM, SAM HEARD,

Sole East Lancashire Agent for

Mors, N.S.U., Detroiter & Alldays Cars

PRICES FROM 175 GUINEAS. Any Make of Car Supplied on Convenient Terms.

Manchoster Motor Show:-Alldays Cars, shown on Addison Motor Co., of 7, Berry Street, Liverpool, Stand No. 67, where arrangements can be made with our Mr. Beech, re above Cars.

# SUNBEAM

Stand - - 39.

F.I.A.T. Stand - - 36.

Messrs. JACKSON & WRIGLEY will be in attendance on above Stands - - during the Manchester Show - -

# JACKSON

Central Garage, Abingdon Street, Blackpool.

STAND 22.

15/20 H.P. CHASSIS ... ... £375. 17/25 H.P. CHASSIS ... ... £435. 20/30 H.P. CHASSIS ... ... £500. 30/50 H.P. CHASSIS ... ... £850.

SIR W. G. ARMSTRONG WHITWORTH & CO. ELSWICK WORKS, NEWCASTLE - ON - TYNE ; LONDON: 3, BLENHEIM S TREET, BOND STREET. MANCHESTER: 114, DEANSGATE. LOCAL ACENTS: THOMPSON BROS. (BLACKBURN), LTD., THE CARACE, PRESTON NEW ROAD, BLACKBURN.

### The Observatory

Mr. J. B. Duke's rental of Crowe House may result in his purchase outright of that famous Mayfair mansion, the Earl of Crewe having decided years ago to part with it if a suitable offer was forthcoming, says a corre-

The Earl of Crewe has owned the house for eleven years, Lord Wharneliffe having sold it to him for £90,000. As Wharneliffe House, it had been the home of the Stuart Wortley family for generations. In the middle of the eighteenth century it was more or less a "country house," standing in its own grounds and quite isolated; and even now it strikes the pedestrian in Curzon-street as a piece of rustic quietude in the middle of London. Many literary and political notabilities gathered here in the nineteenth century, when Lord Wharn-cliffe was the host; and Lord and Lady Crewe have also used the mansion extensively for political and non-political parties.

Lord Crewe's new tenant, Mr. Duke, has been styled the Napoleon of the tobacco trade. He is several times a millionaire, and is said to to receive some £20,000 a year from the American Tobacco Trust alone. He al-ready owns a palace in New York, and a wonderful New Jersey residence, with a 3,000-acre park (nearly five times as large as Hyde Park), on which he is reported to have epent £3,000,000. The park contains thirtyand lawns dotted with costly statuary.

There are few more interesting romances in the Irish Poerage, says the "Queen," that the story of Lord de Freyne, who has just returned to take up his residence at the old family place, Frenchpark, Co., Roscommon, for the first time since he came into the title and property through the death of his title and property through the death of his father last September. He is the only child of the late Lord de Freyne's first wife, who was a sister of the Marquess of Zetland. He served for a short time in the English Army, and then mysteriously disappeared, and he ultimately turned up again as a private in the American Army, where he served for some years, his identity being never suspected by his comrades. He was immensely popular with all ranks, and many stories are told of his generosity and kindheartedness. kindheartedness.

On the death of his father last autumn he was still abroad, and it was rumoured that was still abroad, and it was rumoured that he did not intend to return to take up the family inheritance. These rumours have now, however, been set at naught by his recent arrival home, and he was warmly welcomed by the tenantry and by the townspeople of Castlerea, who are all delighted at the idea of his settling down among them. Frenchpark is a charming old place though the house is of unpretentious build, but very comfortable. The late Lord de Freyne sold a great part of his estate under the Land Act, retaining the portion surrounding the demeane and the beautiful well-wooded park.

The students of the New Testament Saturday marked a date of extraordinary in-Saturday marked a date of extraordinary interest. It was 400 years on that day, says a writer of the "Times," since the printing of the first New Testament in Greek was completed. The colophon at the end of Tom. V. of the Complutensian Polyglot, containing the New Testament in parallel columns of Latin and Greek, states that it was finished on January 10th 1514. The printer was Arnold William de Brocario. The work was not published until 1522 or, according to some, 1520), by which time the Erasmus edition had outstripped it and became the first edition of the Greek New Testament in use. But it is just to Cardinal Ximenes to record the fourth centenary of the accomplishment of this part of his great task. Tom V. was the first printed of the six volumes of the whole,

#### HOCKEY.

ACCRINGTON OLYMPIC GENTS v. LOWER DARWEN GENTS.

[BY "THE SPECTATOR."] With great hopes of victory the Accrington Gents' team journeyed to Lower Darwen on Lower Darwen Gents. Their hopes were realised, for they came away victors by four goals to three. From the outset, the game was hard and keen, the teams being evenly matched. Lower Darwen were the first to open the account, but their lead, however, was short-lived, as the Accrington forwards, backed up by the halves, forced the game to their opponents' goal and from a pass from the left, Haworth scored. For a time, the play was kept between the 25 lines, then several attempts were made by both teams to score, but the attackers were given off side. From a free hit, Hadfield received, and Pickup, on taking a pass and attempting to score, lofted the ball and some doubt arose as to whether the ball had gone over or under the bar. The umpire gave the defenders the benefit of the doubt and the 25 bully was taken. From this Haworth broke through and notted. Half time score:- Accington 2, Lower Darwen 1.

Resuming, a hard game was seen, and after a short time Lower Darwen equalised Exeitement grew when the Accrington forwards drew near their opponents' goal and twice in succession scored, the goals resulting from two brilliant shots by Pickup. From a corner against Accrington Lower Darwen scored at a second attempt just as the whistle blew for full time. Full time score: -Accrington 4,

Lower Darwen 3 The Accrington team, taken as a whole, played a good game, being well served in every department, especially the defenc. Thir play-ers were:—Goal, Tom Porter; full backs, F. For-rest (left), H. Cunliffe (right); half backs, T. Rawcliffe (left), F. Sagar (centre half), and B Elliott (right); forwards, F. Dewhurst and F. Walsh (left), E. H. Haworth (centre), C. Pickup and C. Hadfield (right).

ACCRINGTON OLYMPIC LADIES DARWEN CORINTHIAN LADIES. This match took place on the Accrington Cricket ground on Saturday, the Accrington ladies winning in decisive fashion by nine goals to none. Immediately after the opening bully the Accrington forwards were pressing and through some good passing, A. Elliott scored. Shortly afterwards she registered another. As a result of this the Darwen ladies -who were playing with only ten players did some very good passing; particularly good were the outside left and the full backs. Had they had eleven such players defeat might have been staved off. As it was, they lacked uniformity in keeping their positions, which naturally led to poor combination. Through a scrim nage, A. Entwistle scored again for Accrington, and immediately after, by some clever passing and judgment by the home team, added another. Half time score :- Acc-

After the resumption the Darwen team played in a determined fashion, but in face of such a defence as that the Accrington ladies possessed it was almost an impossibility to secre. Accrington's score steadily mounted up, and during the last 15 minutes Darwen were completely overwhelmed Full time score :- Accrington 9, Darwen 0.

The superb defence of the Accrington team was solely responsible for the clean goal sheet. The goal scorers were :- Miss A. Elliott four, Miss A. Entwistle four, Miss A. Kay one. The Accrington team comprised the following:-Goal, F. Entwistle; full backs, I. Croft and J Cunliffe; half backs, G. Whittaker, E. Whit taker, M. Ashworth; forwards, L. Berlow, G. Dewhurst, A. Entwistle, A. Elliott, A. Kay.

CYCLING AND MOTOR CYCLING.

No one who pedals a bicycle or guides one power-driven should fail to obtain a copy of the 1914 edition of "All about Cycle and Motor Cycle Tyres and Sundries." free for the asking at all Dunlop establishments and from most cycle dealers. It is brim full of information for beginners and experts in both branches of the sport. The cycle tyres described, illustrated, and priced-are headed by the chief of all, the Dunlop (roadster, special roadster, featherweight, and racing types); then follow the Warwick, Cambridge, and Edinburgh tyres, each possessed of features that commend it to numerous supporters. It is noticeable that a series of tyres are provided for juveniles, wired on or beaded edge, and guaranteed just like those provided for the seniors, and it is no less evident that the Pericles replacement cover has gained a permanent place in the market, its high quality for a low price having been increasingly recognised. Only one addition has been made to the cycle tyres, a 28in, cover (wired or beaded), which will be known as the Dunlop Irish roadster tyre, its purpose being to endure the bardest wear over the roughest roads. The motor cycle soction is a real work of reference.

# TOM spondent. Only a very wealthy man can afford to occupy the place, as its upkeep is so expensive. The property was offered for sale in 1903, when it was designated "the choicest site in Mayfair," but the bidding only reached £89,000, and the auctioneer bought in at £100,000.

## Motor Factor.

**AGENTS** 

Talbot, Arrol Johnston, Baguley, Humber, Studebaker, Delage, Siddeley Deasy.

DEPOTS-

### 12, Peter St., Manchester

20, Hardman Street, Liverpool; and Bolton. Telephone 5881 CENT. Telegrams, "Vitality, Manchester."

Established 1779.

# ANNE COWBURN, Ltd.,

Motor Body Builders and Engineers,

Park Place, Cheetham Hill Rd, MANCHESTER.

City Hall. Stand 79.

Any Make of Chassis Supplied.

# PRATIS PERFECTION MOTORSPIRIT

### -gets the laurels

The frequent and numerous successes of Cars and Cycles run on Pratt's in tests or trials of speed or "mileage per gallon" prove that it is a Spirit of Merit.

STAND 16.

North of England Motor Show, CITY HALL, Manchester. Jan. 9-17.

#### STAND NO. 91.

Challiner's Patent Detachable and Contractable Rims. By the ald of this extremely simple CONTRACTABLE DETACHABLE DEVICE, you can now fit a tyre on the rim, and the rim on the wheel, in under five minutes. Sounds good—doesn't it? If you pride yourself on keeping your Car up-to-date, why not inspect it for yourself at our STAND at the MANCHESTER SHOW. Having done so, your name will be next on the long list of Users.

The Shrewsbury & Challiner Tyre Co. 1 imited, ARDWICK GREEN, MANCHESTER. Tel. No. 962 Central. TYRES AND WHEELS FOR ALL PURPOSES.

#### PIRELLI TYRES.

FREE INSURANCE POLICIES issued to all Private and Professional Cars. (Agents wanted.)

CAVE & HIGGINS Ltd., Concessionaires, 19 Hardman St, Manchester Tel. No. 4633 City.



LOOK out for the new 15-9 h.p ARROL-JOHNSTON - the car that enables the motorist to realise his ideals. To be seen on Stand 21, Manchester.

> Catalogues Free from Representative at Stand.

ARROL-JOHNSTON, Ltd., DUMFRIES

### "BEAR IN MIND"

We specialise in Tyre and Tube Repairs, Re-Treading, etc. KEMP'S Vulcanizing Co., Ltd. STAND 100

19, HARDMAN STREET, MANCHESTER. GALLERY

THE MANCHESTER AUTOCARS LTD., District Agents

Superexcellent.

# F. Groome Ltd

Abbot Works, Whalley. Tele. 11.

Mitre Works, Burnley. Tele. 630.

Sole Agents

# Wolseley Cars

RELIABLE, REFINED Stand 57.

Sunbeam Cars Stand SILENT, SUPREME.

# F.I.A.T. Automobiles

ALL FIRST GRADE CARS. Stand

16 20 Wolseley, with hood, £460 0 0

12/16 Sunbeam TOURING CAR, £450 0 0

12/15 F.I.A.T., with bood, screen, lamps, £375 0 0

Each Car full value for the money and carries the maker's guarantee for good : : materials and workmanship. : :

Do not forget to look up these Cars when visiting the CITY HALL, MANCHESTER.

MESSRS.

# F. Groome & J. E. Whalley

will be in attendance on the WOLSELEY and F.I.A.T. STANDS.

Any make of Car supplied AT LOWEST INCLUSIVE PRICES.